
    

  

                                                                                  

Freedom of Information Request 19 035 
 

Our Reference:  FOI 19 035 / AA / SM 
Name:     
Date:     1st March 2019 
Address:     
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 

- How many MHPS [Managing High Professional Standards] (or comparable process) investigations into 

doctors the trust has commenced during each year in the period 2013 to 2018 (i.e 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 

2017 and 2018) as the result of allegations of sexual harassment or inappropriate sexualised behaviour 

towards doctor colleagues. 

 

- How many MHPS [Managing High Professional Standards] (or comparable process) investigations into 

doctors the trust has commenced during each year in the period 2013 to 2018 (i.e 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 

2017 and 2018) as the result of allegations of sexual harassment or inappropriate sexualised behaviour 

towards other clinical colleagues (excluding doctors). 

 

- Of the number commenced each year, please confirm how many allegations were upheld. 

 

- In each case where an allegation was upheld, please confirm the sanction, if any, imposed upon the doctor 

in question. 

Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust has no reported cases of sexual harassment or 

inappropriate sexualised behaviour in the period requested. 

Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 
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